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Mr. Williem 0. Dougles, Cheirman,
Sacuritiss and Exechange Commission,
Weshington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Douglas:

It has ogcurred to me thet the investigetions carried on in your
office in ponnection with applications for registration of secur-
ities may have disclosed insteances in which corporstions desiring
to have their securities registersd have Tiled finencisl stetemenis
which are st wariance with income tax reports filed with the
Trepsury Tepnrtment.

I d0 not know whether you have any bureeu or division within the
Commission or whether the Buresu of Internel Hevenue has such a
buresu or division, cherged with the responsibility of comparing
the appliemtion with income tex returns to determine whether or
not there ere any discrepencies., Tt seems to me thet there
should be sueh an sgency. However, T prasume there heve been
numercus instances in which such diserepnncies have been dis-
covered. As T em interested in this subject, I will sppreciate
it very much if you will sdvise me of sny discrepencies you mey
heve found in the Cinanciel statements ss filed with your
Commission =and as filed with the Tressury Tepartment,

Thanking you in advance for this informastion, I am
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